




http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes October 10, 2018 
 

6A.      City of Colfax 
    City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, October 10, 2018 
    City Hall Council Chambers 
    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CLOSED SESSION 
1A. Call Closed Session to Order 

Mayor Stockwin called the meeting to order at 6:32PM. 
1B. Roll Call 

Council members present:  Douglass, Mendoza, Stockwin 
Council member absent:  Harvey 

1C. Public Comment on Closed Session Items 
There was no public comment. 

1D. Closed Session 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation. Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(d)(1): People of the State of California vs Church of Modern Medicine, Placer 
County Superior Court Case #SCV41724.  
 

Conference With Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation. Significant exposure to litigation 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): One potential case. 
 

Closed session ended at 6:56PM. 
 

2 OPEN SESSION 
2A. Call to Order 

Mayor Stockwin called the meeting to order at 7:02PM. 
2B. Report from Closed Session 

City Attorney Cabral noted there were two items discussed but no reportable actions taken 
during Closed Session.   

2C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Fred Abbott, Colfax volunteer Events Liaison, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2D. Roll Call 
Council members present:  Douglass, Mendoza, Stockwin 
Council member absent:  Harvey 

2E. Approval of Agenda Order 
On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Douglass, the City Council 
approved the agenda order. 
AYES:  Douglass, Mendoza, Stockwin 
ABSENT: Harvey 
 

3 PRESENTATION 
3A. Sierra Oaks Estates ɀ Project Update 

Eric Stauss, Project Developer 
Mr. Stauss gave a PowerPoint presentation explaining the progress made on Phase I of the Sierra 
Oaks project which upon completion will add 34 new homes to Colfax.  Street paving was 
recently completed along with preparation of the building pads for the homes.  The subdivision 
has been designed to preserve trees and topography.  It is a beautiful site with great views. 



































































Calt
ran

s M
as

ter
 Agre

em
en

t 

Effe
cti

ve
 3-

12
-18

14 of 39







Calt
ran

s M
as

ter
 Agre

em
en

t 

Effe
cti

ve
 3-

12
-18



Calt
ran

s M
as

ter
 Agre

em
en

t 

Effe
cti

ve
 3-

12
-18





































































































2 

 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
   

 
CONCLUSION:   

 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution accepting the 2018 ADA Improvements Project as 

complete and authorize the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion with the Placer County Recorder. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution 64-2018  
2. Notice of Completion 





 

         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
No Fee Per Gov. Code 27383 

 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to California Civil Code §9204 that B&M Builders, Inc.11330 Sunrise Park 

Dr, Suite C Rancho Cordova performed and completed for the City of Colfax the following contract, 2018 ADA 

Improvements Project which consisted of a handicap parking stall @33 S. Main Street and other ADA sidewalk 

improvements, all within the Corporate City Limits of the City of Colfax (the ñProjectò). The owner of the Project and 

property is the City of Colfax at the above address.  The Project was completed in accordance with the Project Plans 

and Specifications on October 18, 2018. 

 

 

Verification:  I, Wes Heathcock, depose and say:  I am the City Manager of the City of Colfax, the Owner identified in 

this Notice of Completion.  I have read this notice of completion and know the contents thereof.  The same is true of 

my own knowledge.  I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 

true and correct.  Executed on November __, 2018 at Colfax, California.  

          City of Colfax 

          

         ________________________________ 

         Wes Heathcock, City Manager   

      

 

 

 

 

State of California 

County of Placer 

 

On November __, 2018  before me, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk, personally appeared Wes Heathcock who proved to 

me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument 

and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 

his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 

executed the instrument.  I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 

foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  

 

Recording Request by: 

City of Colfax 

When recorded return to: 

 

CITY OF COLFAX 

PO BOX 702 

COLFAX, CA 95713 

 

Attention:  City Clerk 

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

Above space for Recorder’s Use 









 

         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
No Fee Per Gov. Code 27383 

 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to California Civil Code §9204 that Diamond D General Engineering, Inc., 

PO Box 8608 Woodland, CA performed and completed for the City of Colfax the following contract, Pond 1Levee 

Project which consisted of construction of a levee in Pond 1 of the Wastewater Treatment Plant, all within the 

Corporate City Limits of the City of Colfax (the ñProjectò). The owner of the Project and property is the City of 

Colfax at the above address.  The Project was completed in accordance with the Project Plans and Specifications on 

October 18, 2018. 

 

 

Verification:  I, Wes Heathcock, depose and say:  I am the City Manager of the City of Colfax, the Owner identified in 

this Notice of Completion.  I have read this notice of completion and know the contents thereof.  The same is true of 

my own knowledge.  I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 

true and correct.  Executed on November __, 2018 at Colfax, California.  

          City of Colfax 

          

         ________________________________ 

         Wes Heathcock, City Manager   

      

 

 

 

 

State of California 

County of Placer 

 

On November __, 2018  before me, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk, personally appeared Wes Heathcock who proved to 

me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument 

and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 

his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 

executed the instrument.  I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 

foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  

 

Recording Request by: 

City of Colfax 

When recorded return to: 

 

CITY OF COLFAX 

PO BOX 702 

COLFAX, CA 95713 

 

Attention:  City Clerk 

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

Above space for Recorder’s Use 

ITEM  4G
4 of 4































http://www.fire.ca.gov/
mailto:Megan














1 

FOR THE NOVEMBER 14, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Dane Schilling, City Engineer 

DATE: November 8, 2018 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Real Property for S. Auburn St. and I-80 Roundabout Project (Federal 

Aid Project CML-5187(010)) 

N/A   FUNDED UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 67-2018 authorizing the City Manager to accept real property 
and execute right-of-way certifications associated with the South Auburn Street and Interstate 80 
Roundabout Project. 

BACKROUND AND DISCUSSION:  
/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƻƭŦŀȄΩǎ ŀŘƻǇǘŜŘ ōǳŘƎŜǘ ŦƻǊ CƛǎŎŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊǎ 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 includes $2,453,000 for the design 
and construction of the S. Auburn Street and I-80 wƻǳƴŘŀōƻǳǘ tǊƻƧŜŎǘ όάtǊƻƧŜŎǘέύΦ 

On November 8, 2017, the City of Colfax adopted Resolution 51-2017 authorizing the City Manager to enter into 
a Consultant Services Agreement with Omni-Means for preliminary design, final design, right-of-way services, 
utility coordination services, Caltrans coordination services, and bid support services for the Project. These 
efforts are nearly complete and in the next few weeks the City will begin the process of submitting a request for 
authorization to construct (RFA CON) to Caltrans for review and approval. Once that approval is granted 
(estimated January 2019) the City will be able to solicit bids for construction of the Project. 

The project has an extremely aggressive schedule for this type of project. If all approvals are obtained in a timely 
manner, the project is scheduled to go out to bid as early as January 2019 with construction beginning in April 
2019 and ending as early as September 2019.  

Construction of the Roundabout Project will require a portion of the Maidu Village Travel Center development 
site ό!ǎǎŜǎǎƻǊΩǎ tŀǊŎŜƭ bǳƳōŜǊ млл-240-016) for construction of roadways, sidewalks, landscape areas, street 
lighting and utilities. The required right-of-way is shown on Attachment 2. 
Colfax AuburnΣ [[/Σ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ƻǿƴŜǊ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇŜǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !ǎǎŜǎǎƻǊΩǎ tŀǊŎŜƭ bǳƳōŜǊ мл0-240-016 and is willing to 
dedicate the required land for the Project with the understanding that the value of the dedicated land would be 
credited against the costs due from the Developer for the DeveloperΩs fair share cost of the Roundabout Project. 
The Developer has submitted a development project for City review and eventual entitlement and entered into 
a Road Improvement Deposit Agreement (Attachment 5). 

Also, the use of federal-aid funding requires that the City certify that all rights-of-way required for the federal-
aid projects are secured prior to issuance of authorization to bid federal-aid funded projects such as the 
Roundabout Project. 

·































ITEM  4J











3 

 

 Planned Development Permit 
The planned development (PD) permit allows a master site plan project greater flexibility in the design of integrated 
developments than otherwise possible through strict application of land use regulations. With this project, it is 
challenging for each lot to meet the parking requirements for the proposed use. But overall, the project meets the 
parking requirement as outlined in the zoning ordinance. Given the mix of proposed uses, it is appropriate and good 
practice to encourage some shared use of parking and circulation, the PD permit allows this type of flexibility. 
 

 Development Agreement 
A Development Agreement (DA) is proposed as part of the project actions. The DA establishes commitments for both 
/ƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇŜǊ ǿƛǘƘ ǊŜƎŀǊŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘΩǎ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎΣ ŦǳƴŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ ǇǳōƭƛŎ ƛƳǇǊƻǾŜƳŜƴǘǎΣ ŀƴŘ 
infrastructure, connection to City utilities, and other development obligations agreed to between the parties. This DA 
specificalƭȅ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇŜǊΩǎ contribution for funding a portion of the roundabout through early payment of 
road impact fees, constructing frontage improvements and dedicating a portion of the property needed for the 
roundabout. In exchange, the City will lock in the road impact fees, regardless of when the project is constructed and 
what the fees are at the time of issuing a building permit. Also, beneficial to both the City and the Developer, with 
the construction of the roundabout, a significant traffic issue at S. Auburn Street and I-80 is addressed and as a result, 
the developer gets fully improved access to his property. 
 
DESIGN REVIEW OF ARCO SERVICE STATION 
The applicant has indicated that the first project built will be the ARCO service station, car wash and convenience 
mart on Lot 2. Lot 2 is a 41,513 square feet parcel and is the center lot of the three front lots on S. Auburn Street. 
Access will be primarily from the roundabout, west side. 
 
Architecture:  
The design and style of the building appears to be typical of many ARCO stations built along the Interstate.   The 
convenience mart building is of a contemporary design with ŀ осέ stone veneer wainscot on all elevations. The walls 
will be stucco painted a cream color with a gray parapet cap aŎǊƻǎǎ ǘƘŜ ǘƻǇΦ ¢ƘŜ ŦǊƻƴǘ ŜƭŜǾŀǘƛƻƴ Ƙŀǎ ŀ άǊǳǎǘƛŎ ǿŀƭƴǳǘέ 
ŦƛƴƛǎƘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜƴǘǊŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘ ά!aκtaέ ƭƻƎƻ ǎƛƎƴ ŀōƻǾŜ ǘƘŜ Ƴŀƛƴ ŜƴǘǊŀƴŎŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǎǘƻǊŜΦ The station will 
ƘŀǾŜ ǎƛȄ ŦǳŜƭƛƴƎ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ трΩ Ȅ улΩ ŎŀƴƻǇȅ. The canopy has a total height of муΩ- сΩΩ ŀƴŘ ŀƴ ǳƴŘŜǊ-canopy 
ƘŜƛƎƘǘ ƻŦ мсΩ- лέΦ ¢ƘŜ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ŎƻƭǳƳƴǎ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŎƭŀŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǎǘƻƴŜ ǾŜƴŜŜǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ convenience mart and the canopy 
will be painted the traditional ARCO blue with the letters ARCO in white. The carwash structure will have the same 
stone veneer wainscot to a height of 30 inches and the wall color will be the same cream white of the convenience 
mart but with a the blue band of color and grey cap at the top of the building on all elevations. This will nicely tie the 
structures together and give the project a cohesive finished look.   
 
Access and Circulation:  
Access to the property will be primarily from S. Auburn Street via the roundabout. The design includes 11 parking 
spaces, including two located at the vacuum station for the carwash, which meets the code requirement of one space 
per 300 square feet of commercial area (3180 sq. ft/300 = 10.6 spaces). Staff supports including the two spaces in the 
count as there will be reciprocal parking agreement across all parcels within the Maidu Village project.  
 
The ARCO site plan indicates one trash enclosure behind the convenience store. Review by City and Recology staff 
indicate this will be serviceable as shown.  
 
Signage: 
The ARCO project includes sign plans for review and approval.  The proposal includes: 
 
Wall Signs 
 One 36 sq. ft. ά!a taέ ŦǊƻƴǘ ŜƭŜǾŀǘƛƻƴ ǎƛƎƴ (Illuminated) 
 Six 8.3 ǎǉΦ ŦǘΦ άǇƻǇέ ǎƛƎƴǎ όŀŘǾŜǊǘƛǎƛƴƎ ǎƴŀŎƪǎΣ ŘǊƛƴƪǎΣ ŜǘŎΦύ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŦǊƻƴǘ ŜƭŜǾŀǘƛƻƴ (non-illuminated) 
 

























9 
 

75. Mitigation Measure CUL-2: If archaeological or cultural resources are discovered during 
ground disturbing activities for the project, work shall be halted in that area within 100 
feet of the find until a qualified archaeologist and Native American 
representatives/monitors can assess the significance of the find and make 
recommendations for further evaluation and treatment as necessary. Recommendations 
made by Native American Tribes shall be documented in the project record. For any 
recommendations made by interested Native American Tribes which are not 
implemented, a justification for why the recommendation was not followed will be 
provided in the project record. Construction activities could continue in other areas, but 
not resume in the vicinity of the find until the Applicant, the City of Colfax, or other 
relevant regulatory agency provides written permission. If the discovery proves to be 
significant, additional work, such as data recovery excavation, may be warranted and 
shall be discussed in consultation with the Applicant, the City of Colfax, or any other 
relevant regulatory agency, as appropriate. 

76. Mitigation Measure CUL-3: If tribal cultural resources (TCRs) are discovered, 
recommendations for avoidance and preservation of cultural resources shall be reviewed 
by the City of Colfax, interested Native American Tribes and the appropriate agencies, in 
light of factors such as costs, logistics, feasibility, design, technology and social, cultural 
and environmental considerations, and the extent to which avoidance is consistent with 
project objectives. Avoidance and design alternatives may include realignment within the 
project area to avoid cultural resources, modification of the design to eliminate or reduce 
impacts to cultural resources or modification or realignment to avoid highly significant 
features within a cultural resource. Native American representatives from interested 
Native American Tribes shall be allowed to review and comment on avoidance and 
preservation strategies and shall have the opportunity to meet with the City of Colfax and 
its representatives who have technical expertise to identify and recommend feasible 
avoidance and design alternatives, so that appropriate and feasible avoidance and 
design alternatives can be identified.  

If a discovered TCR can be avoided, the construction contractor(s), with Native 

American monitors from culturally affiliated Native American Tribes present, shall 

install protective fencing outside the site boundary, including a buffer area, before 

construction restarts. The construction contractor(s) shall maintain the protective 

fencing throughout construction to avoid the site during all remaining phases of 

construction. The area shall be demarcated as an ñEnvironmentally Sensitive 

Area.ò Native American rrepresentatives from interested Native American Tribes 

and the City of Colfax shall also consult to develop measures for long-term 

management of the resource and routine operation and maintenance within 

culturally sensitive areas that retain resource integrity, including tribal cultural 

integrity, and including archaeological material, Traditional Cultural Properties 

and cultural landscapes, in accordance with State and federal guidance.  

77. Mitigation Measure CUL-4: A minimum of seven days prior to beginning earthwork or 
other soil disturbance activities, the Applicant shall notify the City of Colfax of the 
proposed earthwork start-date, in order to provide the City of Colfax with time to contact 
the UAIC. A UAIC tribal representative shall be invited to inspect the project site, 
including any soil piles, trenches, or other disturbed areas, within the first five days of 
groundbreaking activity. During this inspection, a site meeting of construction personnel 
shall also be held in order to afford the tribal representative the opportunity to provide 
TCR awareness information. If any TCRs, such as structural features, unusual amounts 



10 
 

of bone or shell, artifacts, human remains, or architectural remains are encountered 
during this initial inspection or during any subsequent construction activities measures 
outlined in Mitigation Measure CUL-2 and CUL-3 shall be followed.  

78. Mitigation Measure CUL-5: A consultant and construction worker tribal cultural resources 
awareness brochure and training program for all personnel involved in project 
implementation shall be developed in coordination with interested Native American 
Tribes. The brochure shall be distributed and the training shall be conducted in 
coordination with qualified cultural resources specialists and Native American 
representatives and monitors from culturally affiliated Native American Tribes before 
construction activities begin on the project site. The program will include relevant 
information regarding sensitive TCRs, including applicable regulations, protocols for 
avoidance, and consequences of violating State laws and regulations. The worker 
cultural resources awareness program will also describe appropriate avoidance and 
minimization measures for resources that have the potential to be located on the project 
site and will outline what to do and whom to contact if any potential archaeological 
resources or artifacts are encountered. The program will also underscore the 
requirement for confidentiality and culturally appropriate treatment of any find of 
significance to Native Americans and behaviors, consistent with Native American Tribal 
values.  

79. Mitigation Measure CUL-6: Prior to construction of the project, the City of Colfax, the 
Applicant and the culturally affiliated tribes (CTVCT and/or UAIC) shall agree upon a 
Burial Treatment Agreement. The agreement shall apply and be enforceable if the Tribe 
is designated by the NAHC as the Most Likely Descendant (MLD) or coMLD for Native 
American human remains discovered within the project site. The purpose of this 
Agreement is to establish appropriate procedures and guidelines to be implemented 
upon discovery, removal, temporary storage, transportation, or reburial of Native 
American Burials encountered by project construction activities within the project site.  

80. Mitigation Measure CUL-7: Prior to ground disturbance, presence/absence testing shall 
be conducted for the known area that has the potential to hold surface and subsurface 
cultural resources. If testing proves to be significant, the procedures in Mitigation 
Measure CUL-2 and CUL-3 shall apply. 

81. Mitigation Measure CUL-8: If paleontological resources are discovered during ground 
disturbing activities for the project, work shall be halted in that area within 50 feet of the 
find and a qualified paleontologist shall be notified immediately to evaluate the find. 
Construction activities shall continue in other areas. If the discovery proves to be 
significant under Society of Vertebrate Paleontology criteria, additional work, such as 
fossil recovery excavation, may be warranted and shall be discussed in consultation with 
the Applicant, the City of Colfax, or any other relevant regulatory agency, as appropriate. 

82. Mitigation Measure CUL-9: If human remains are discovered during ground disturbing 
activities for the project, work shall be halted and the County Coroner shall be notified of 
the find immediately. No further work shall occur until the County Coroner has made a 
determination of origin and disposition pursuant to PRC Section 5097.98. If the human 
remains are determined to be of Native American origin, the County Coroner shall notify 
the NAHC, which will determine and notify the MLD. The MLD shall complete the 
inspection of the site within 48 hours of notification and may recommend scientific 
removal and nondestructive analysis of human remains and items associated with 
Native American burials. 





















































42 of 118







































































































































AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2300.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2299.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2273.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2273.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2016 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2016 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2018 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2018 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\18400 SP-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\18400 SP-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THIS PLAN, AS SHOWN, HAS BEEN APPROVED BY BP TRANSPORTATION FOR APPROVAL OF FUEL DELIVERY BY: TERMINAL MANAGER:  NATHAN PULLEN	 NATHAN PULLEN	 DATE: JULY 10, 2018 JULY 10, 2018 ANY DEVIATION TO THIS PLAN NEEDS TO BE APPROVED THROUGH BP TRANSPORTATION  DEVIATION TO THIS PLAN NEEDS TO BE APPROVED THROUGH BP TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL MANAGER AND INCORPORATED INTO THE PERMIT DOCUMENTS.  CONTACT FRANCHISEE FOR MORE DETAILS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS 25K & 22K SPLIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x17' TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Part Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trailer Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Part Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trailer Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lock to Lock Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steering Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
Articulating Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROJECT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR/WATER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION: 	S AUBURN STREET @ I-80 EXIT 135		 S AUBURN STREET @ I-80 EXIT 135		 COLFAX, CALIFORNIA LOT AREA: ±41,513 S.F. (0.95 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 ARCO AM/PM 3,180 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAR WASH 24'x48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'x66' CANOPY w/ 6 MPD'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 29.85'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 259.58'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 24.59'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 23.18'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 35.72'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 52.71'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 64.34'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 36.83'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 30.92'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 52.49'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 102.68'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 49.86'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 18.29'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 103.69'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 GALLON PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ID SIGN, SEE SHEET SNA-1



AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. B.	ALL DENOTED DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED. PLANS SHALL NOT BE SCALED. ALL DENOTED DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED. PLANS SHALL NOT BE SCALED. C.	EXTERIOR WALL ARE 2x6, INTERIOR WALLS 2x4 U.N.O., SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FRAMING EXTERIOR WALL ARE 2x6, INTERIOR WALLS 2x4 U.N.O., SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FRAMING REQUIREMENTS. D.	SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS TO PLUMBING FIXTURES SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS TO PLUMBING FIXTURES E.	REFER TO SHEET Q1.1 FOR FOR EQUIPMENT PLAN. REFER TO SHEET Q1.1 FOR FOR EQUIPMENT PLAN. F.	REFER TO SHEET Q2.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE. REFER TO SHEET Q2.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE. G.	ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET ACCESSIBILITY REACH RANGE REQUIREMENTS. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET ACCESSIBILITY REACH RANGE REQUIREMENTS. H.	PROVIDE PLASTIC CORNER GUARDS AT EDGES BELOW 6'-0". PROVIDE PLASTIC CORNER GUARDS AT EDGES BELOW 6'-0". I.	ALL COUNTERTOPS SHALL BE MAX. 34" A.F.F. WITH A 3-FOOT WIDE TRANSACTION AREA AT ALL COUNTERTOPS SHALL BE MAX. 34" A.F.F. WITH A 3-FOOT WIDE TRANSACTION AREA AT CASHIER. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK WITH CABINET INSTALLER FOR CABINET INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO ROUTE UTILITIES THROUGH CABINETS. CONTACT CABINET INSTALLER FOR SITE SPECIFIC CABINET SHOP DRAWINGS. J.	4" HIGH BACKSPLASH AT ALL COUNTERTOPS THAT TERMINATE AT WALL. BACKSPLASH TO MATCH 4" HIGH BACKSPLASH AT ALL COUNTERTOPS THAT TERMINATE AT WALL. BACKSPLASH TO MATCH COUNTERTOP MATERIAL. K.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST STORE PERSONNEL BY ASSEMBLING MERCHANDISE GONDOLAS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST STORE PERSONNEL BY ASSEMBLING MERCHANDISE GONDOLAS AND SHELVING AS SHOWN ON Q1.1. L.	ALL EQUIPMENT AND CABINETS SHALL BE FREE OF SHARP EDGES. CONTACT MANUFACTURER OR ALL EQUIPMENT AND CABINETS SHALL BE FREE OF SHARP EDGES. CONTACT MANUFACTURER OR PREP EDGES FOR SAFETY. M.	CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE ALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINES TO FLOOR SINKS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE ALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINES TO FLOOR SINKS. N.	CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW PARTITIONS/WALLS WITH GYPSUM WALL BOARD AND FINISHES CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW PARTITIONS/WALLS WITH GYPSUM WALL BOARD AND FINISHES AS NOTED ON FINISH SCHEDULE AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS ON SHEET A2.3 THRU A2.6. ALL PARTITIONS/WALLS SHALL BE BRACED FOR LATERAL FORCES, PER BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS. O.	FLAME SPREAD CLASSIFICATIONS FOR INTERIOR WALLS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL CODES. FLAME SPREAD CLASSIFICATIONS FOR INTERIOR WALLS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL CODES. P.	FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (2A:10B:C) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT SALES COUNTER, BACK ROOM, OFFICE, FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (2A:10B:C) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT SALES COUNTER, BACK ROOM, OFFICE, & FUEL CANOPY LOCATIONS IF NOT SHOWN ELSEWHERE ON THESE DRAWINGS. VERIFY WITH OWNER FOR DETAILS, CONFIRM FINAL DETAILS WITH LOCAL FIRE INSPECTOR.  Q.	CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE OWNER WITH STORE EQUIPMENT TO PREPARE A DELIVERY CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE OWNER WITH STORE EQUIPMENT TO PREPARE A DELIVERY STAGING AREA. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR THE DELIVERY SCHEDULE AND SHIPPING DAMAGES, AS APPLICABLE. R.	CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAN, SMOOTH SURFACE FOR GRAPHICS INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAN, SMOOTH SURFACE FOR GRAPHICS INSTALLATION. S.	ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR FROM CABINET AND EQUIPMENT ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR FROM CABINET AND EQUIPMENT CLEARANCES PRIOR TO WALL ERECTION. DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE DIRECTED TO OWNER. T.	WATER HEATERS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELIVERING MIN. 120  WATER TO ALL SINKS. WATER HEATERS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELIVERING MIN. 120° WATER TO ALL SINKS.U.	ALL FLOOR/WALL TILE AND COVE BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ALL FLOOR/WALL TILE AND COVE BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. V.	ALL DOORS MUST HAVE NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP ALL DOORS MUST HAVE NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP  THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP PERIOD OF 3 SECONDS TO CLOSE FROM 70°    OPEN TO 3" FROM THE LATCH. W.	CARBONATOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTOR DRAIN LINE OUTLET SHALL BE TO NEW FLOOR SINK CARBONATOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTOR DRAIN LINE OUTLET SHALL BE TO NEW FLOOR SINK PROVIDED FOR THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMED WALL PREFABRICATED COOLER/FREEZER WALL 2x6 STUDS @ 16"o.c. 2x6 STUDS @ 16"o.c. W/ THERMAL INSULATION 2x4 STUDS @ 16"o.c. 2x4 STUDS @ 16"o.c. W/ SOUND BATT INSULATION DOOR SYMBOL, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 FOR DETAILS WINDOW SYMBOL, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES - 1,837 S.F. (1837/60)			= 31 = 31 OFFICE - 68 S.F. (68/100)				=  1 =  1 RESTROOMS - 112 S.F. (EXEMPT)			=  0  =  0  PREP/UTILITY - 403 S.F. (403/200)		=  3 =  3 COOLER/FREEZER - 533 S.F. (533/300)		=  2 =  2 TOTAL (NET): 2,953 S.F.					= 37 OCCUPANTS = 37 OCCUPANTS TOTAL (GROSS): 3,054 S.F. *COOLER IS A NON OCCUPIABLE SPACE PER SECTION 202 DEFINITION OF AN OCCUPIABLE SPACE.  EXITS REQUIRED: 2 EXITS PROVIDED: 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZED PORCELAIN TILE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC SANITARY COVE BASE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON SHEET A2.3 - A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIA PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.3 & A2.4. SOFFIT PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PLYWOOD AND OPEN WEB TRUSSES. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE OVER 5/8"  5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON SHEET A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL METAL COVE BASE WITH 3/8" RADIUS, BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO SPECIFICATION ON Q1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR CONCRETE SEALER REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE AND FRP OVER 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO-GALVALUM. BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO SPECIFICATION ON Q1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHABLE SUSPENDED WHITE CEILING TILE REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO-GALVALUM. BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO CALLOUT ON Q1.2 AND A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY TILE  REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY SANITARY COVE BASE. REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCELAIN COVE BASE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM ENTRANCE AND STOREFRONT SYSTEM, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 & SPECIFICATION. INSTALL 6"  PVC CHASE FOR FOUNTAIN SYRUP LINES.FLOOR RECEPTACLES, REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS. ROOF LADDER PER DETAIL 7/A4.1 1" MINIMUM AIR GAP AT PREFABRICATED COOLER/FREEZER DEPRESSED SLAB, REFER TO SLAB PLAN. LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE DOUBLE SWING METAL GATE PROVIDED BY SHOPCO THRESHOLD, REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A5.1 LINE OF SOFFIT ABOVE LINE OF CLERESTORY CEILING OPENING, REFER TO WINDOW SCHEDULE ON SHEET A5.1 WALL SIGNS TRANSITION STRIP STEEL COLUMNS UNDER WINDOW SILL FOR STOREFRONT PROTECTION, REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION. ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW, REFER TO CIVIL PLANS FOR CONTINUATION CANOPY DOWNSPOUT, REFER TO CIVIL PLANS FOR CONTINUATION FUTURE SOLAR EQUIPMENT CO2 SAFETY MONITORING EQUIPMENT, REFER TO SHEETS Q1.1 AND Q2.1 FOR LOCATION AND SPECIFICATION RECESSED STAINLESS STEEL FILL BOX WITH QUICK-DISCONNECT MALE FILL AND VENT HOSE CONNECTION FOR CO2 TANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
97"

AutoCAD SHX Text
97"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SWITCHGEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL/FUELING CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



THIS SHEET IS

INFORMATION
ONLY

FOR

BP WEST COAST PRODUCTS, LLC

ARCO

bp

S AUBURN STREET
@ I-80 EXIT 135

COLFAX, CALIFORNIA

FACILITY #TBD

18400
-
-

ARCO NTI

3000 am/pm
FUEL CANOPY w/ 6 MPD's

24'x48' CAR WASHN
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

ROOF
PLAN

A1.4

GENERAL NOTES

KEYED NOTES

ROOFING

ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REFER TO SPECIFICATION SHEETS A7.3 & A7.4 FOR ROOF SYSTEM, REFER TO SPECIFICATION SHEETS A7.3 & A7.4 FOR ROOF SYSTEM, INCLUDING GUARANTEES, CURBS, FLASHING, AND ECT. B.	REFER TO ROOFING MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS AND REFER TO ROOFING MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS AND DETAILS FOR ROOFING SYSTEM INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE COMPLETE ROOFING PACKAGE PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. C.	ROOF ASSEMBLY SHALL COMPLY WITH U.L. I-90 AND FM CLASS "B" ROOF ASSEMBLY SHALL COMPLY WITH U.L. I-90 AND FM CLASS "B" RATINGS INCLUDING COPING, FLASHING, PARAPET WALL, AND ROOF SYSTEM. D.	DO NOT STOCKPILE EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS ON THE ROOF DO NOT STOCKPILE EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS ON THE ROOF STRUCTURE, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARCHITECT, STRUCTURAL ENGINEER, AND THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER. E.	FOR EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR & CONDENSER REFER TO EQUIPMENT FOR EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR & CONDENSER REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN ON SHEET Q1.1 AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ON SHEET Q2.1. F.	GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION PERIMETER GUARDRAIL TO COMPLY WITH CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 29 CFT 1926, SUBPART M (OSCA), GUARDRAIL TO BE 42" HEIGHT AND BE ABLE TO WITHSTAND 200 POUNDS AT TOP EDGE. H.	REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR VENT PIPE PENETRATION AND REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR VENT PIPE PENETRATION AND CURB DETAILS. ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE THROUGH THE CURBS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. I.	PARAPET ADJACENT TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT / ROOF ACCESS TO PARAPET ADJACENT TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT / ROOF ACCESS TO BE MINIMUM 42" HIGH WHEN WITHIN 10 FEET OF ROOF EDGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HATCH PER DETAIL 7/A4.1 ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW, REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS CANT STRIP PER DETAIL 8/A4.1 TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET ROOFTOP UNIT, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS. CONDENSER, REFER TO EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL PLAN EXHAUST FAN, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS STEEL CANOPY BELOW, REFER TO SHEET A1.3 FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATION SATELLITE ON BALLASTED CURB SHOP FORMED PRE-FINISHED METAL COPING, REFER TO DETAIL 1/A4.1 FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW FACE OF PARAPET WALL METAL LID FLASHING STEEL CANOPY GUTTER, REFER TO SHEET A1.3 FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATION ROOF JACK, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS. GAS WATER HEATER FLUE, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO ROOFING MEMBRANE WITH PROTECTION BOARD AND RIGID INSULATION. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT MORE THAN SIX MAIN DISCONNECTING MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOR USE AS SERVICE EQUIPMENT WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEUTRAL FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIC RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT MORE THAN SIX MAIN DISCONNECTING MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOR USE AS SERVICE EQUIPMENT WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEUTRAL FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIC RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O. CANOPY/WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3'-2" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O. CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM ENTRANCE AND STOREFRONT SYSTEM, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 & SPECIFICATION. STEEL AWNING ROD AND CLEVIS OVERFLOW DRAIN WALL POSTER INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SURFACE MOUNTED WALL SIGN WALL MOUNTED LED FIXTURE WALL MOUNTED SIGN LIGHTING ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT BEYOND MAIN SWITCHGEAR CO2 FILL/VENT BOX, VERIFY LOCATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
78" CEMENT PLASTER, INSTALLED PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS; TEXTURE: FINE SAND FINISH ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, PANTONE PMS 166c, "ORANGE" ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, ALUCOBOND, "RUSTIC WALNUT" CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM STEEL AWNING PANELIZED STONE VENEER MFR: CORONADO,  SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERESTORY DESIGNER NOTE: SUN EXPOSURE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED FOR WINDOW USE AT CLERESTORY. IN TEMPERATE CLIMATE AVOID SOUTH AND WEST EXPOSURE OR ADD SHADING OR LOW E GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE" BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, PANTONE PMS 166c, "ORANGE" ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL,  ALUCOBOND, "RUSTIC WALNUT" PANELIZED STONE VENEER  MFR: CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REVEAL VINYL LETTERS APPLIED TO ACM VINYL DECAL APPLIED TO ACM "NO ENTRY" SIGN OVERHEAD CLEARANCE BAR WALL MOUNTED LED FIXTURE 6" ROUND CONCRETE FILLED BOLLARD, REFER TO DETAIL 5/CWA4.2 METAL DOOR & FRAME INSTRUCTIONAL SIGN PANEL VINYL ROLL UP DOOR, COLOR: BEIGE, REFER TO SHEET CWQ1.1 WASH BAY WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP YELLOW - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2022-10, "YELLOW"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP PEARL - BENJAMIN MOORE,  OC-8, "ELEPHANT TUSK"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
78" CEMENT PLASTER, INSTALLED PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS; TEXTURE: FINE SAND FINISH ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL PANELIZED STONE VENEER (PROTOTYPE OPTION) MFR:	CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NUMBERS ONLY SHOWN FACING THE STORE. OTHER SIDE TO BE BLANK. DISPENSERS CONTINUE TO HAVE THE DISPENSER NUMBERS  ON FACE OF DISPENSER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL ON ALL SIDES UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA  PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\18400 CA-2.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\18400 CA-2.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR: BP PEARL - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0083, SPECIFY   	  #38YY 72/117, "INDIAN LEGEND"   #38YY 72/117, "INDIAN LEGEND" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW6119, "ANTIQUE WHITE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-8, "ELEPHANT TUSK" COLOR: HIGH HIDING WHITE - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0128, SPECIFY       #50GY 83/010, "WHITE WING" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW7006, "EXTRA WHITE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-67, "ICE MIST" COLOR: BP YELLOW - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0775 SPECIFY       #37YY 61/867, "OMEGA YELLOW" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW6903, "CHEERFUL" - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2022-10, "YELLOW" COLOR: BP WARM GREY - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A1860, SPECIFY   #40YY 25/074, "GREY MOUNTAIN" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW7053, "ADAPTIVE SHADE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2137-40, "DESERT TWILIGHT" PANELIZED STONE VENEER  MFR:	CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE  CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE  MFS:	COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"



B

D

SIGN PLAN

SNA-1

F CANOPY DECAL ON ACM FASCIA
20" ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

D
W/ 36" ILLUMINATED SPARK LOGO

C

E MAIN IDENTIFICATION/PRICE SIGN

B POP SIGN - 8.33 S.F.

A AM/PM SIGNAGE

G FUEL DISPENSER GRAPHICS

THIS SHEET IS

INFORMATION
ONLY

FOR

BP WEST COAST PRODUCTS, LLC

ARCO

bp

S AUBURN STREET
@ I-80 EXIT 135

COLFAX, CALIFORNIA

FACILITY #TBD

18400
-
-

ARCO NTI

3000 am/pm
FUEL CANOPY w/ 6 MPD's

24'x48' CAR WASH

1 PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

SIGN SITE PLAN

SOUTH CANOPY ELEVATION3

EAST CANOPY ELEVATION 2

ITEM  5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x40" POP SIGN (TYP. OF 6), REFER TO DETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED AM/PM signage CABINET, REFER TO DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS W/ LED INTERNAL ILLUMINATION, REFER TO DETAIL C,  TYP.	OF 2OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. LED INTERNAL ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC, REFER TO DETAIL D, TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NUMBERS ONLY SHOWN FACING THE STORE. OTHER SIDE TO BE BLANK. DISPENSERS CONTINUE TO HAVE THE DISPENSER NUMBERS  ON FACE OF DISPENSER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP.	OF 6OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP.	OF 6OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL W/ 28mm BLUE L.E.D., REFER TO DETAIL F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.21" VINYL GRAPHIC SILK-SCREENED DIMENSIONAL BULLNOSE WITH SHADOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIAMETER ILLUMINATED ARCO SPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1 S.F. TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED RED ARCO SPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPAQUE WHITE PANEL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE "ARCO" LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED GREEN "DIESEL" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED PRICE PANEL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE "ampm" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SIGNAGE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM SIGNAGE CABINET (32.1 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP SIGN (8.33 sf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32.1 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SIGN (SPARK) (7.1 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY "ARCO" CHANNEL LETTERS (10 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.0 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN I.D. SIGN/PRICE SIGN (TWO FACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 11.3 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.9 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.9 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM C-STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MPD CANOPY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT



AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED DIE CUT SIGN SUPPLIED BY RYKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE HANGING SIGN SUPPLIED BY RYKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT ALUMINUM POST SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM BASE PLATE COVER SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CURVED ALUMINUM BEAM SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM C-STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MPD CANOPY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



















2 

 

 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 

The project is proposed to be built in two phases.  
 

 Phase 1 includes development of an office building, shop, and corporation yard for a general engineering firm 
(Hydros Engineering). With this phase, the project would include an approximately 2,100 square foot 
modular office building along with a 2,000 square foot shop.  This development will occur on the upper 
portion of the parcel. Phase 1 also includes the development of a 1.5-acre self-storage yard for outdoor 
storage of boats and RVs. 
 

 Phase 2 would occur three to five years after phase 1 and would expand the shop building to 6,000 square 
feet with 2,500 square feet of office space and would remove the modular office building. 

 

PROJECT ANALYSIS: 
 
PHASE 1 
Office and shop development 
The office building will be located on the upper portion of the site. It will be a 2100 sq. ft. modular structure located 
at the front of the parcel closest to the cul-de-sac. The shop building will be a 2,000 sq. ft. modular steel building 
similar to the prototype building illustrated in Attachment  5a (Elevation of modular building) only smaller. As noted 
in the appƭƛŎŀƴǘΩǎ ƴŀǊǊŀǘƛǾŜΣ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǇƻǎŜŘ ƳƻŘǳƭŀǊ shop building is temporary and will be replaced in five to six years 
ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƳŀƴŜƴǘ сΣллл ǎǉǳŀǊŜ Ŧƻƻǘ όрлΩ Ȅ мнлΩύ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎΦ  ¢ƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ нл ǇŀǊƪƛƴƎ ǎǇŀŎŜǎ ŀǎ ƛƭƭǳǎǘǊŀǘŜŘ ƻƴ 
the site plan. Per the zoning code, 10 to 12 spaces would be required; therefore, the project is in compliance with 
parking requirements, even at full buildout. 
 
The office/shop site is proposed to be gated and fenced with six-foot-high chain link and barbed wire for security. 
Staff recommends that vinyl clad with slats for that portion of fencing adjacent to the residential neighborhood be 
used. Also, because of the residential neighbors, a condition (no. 43) has been included prohibiting roll-up truck 
doors on the south elevation of the building facing the neighboring homes and also a condition (no. 44) requiring a 
landscaping plan with evergreen trees and other screening plantings be required. 
 
RV and Boat Self Storage 
The lower area of the site (closer to 158 Whitcomb Avenue) will be used as a boat and RV self-storage lot. This will be 
constructed with Phase 1. There will be some tree removal and grading to create the pads for development of 
storage parking area. There will be no structures and the 1.5-acre area will accommodate approximately 40 
boats/RVs on site. The area will be fenced similar to the office/shop space but will also include a solid concrete block 
wall adjacent to the property line shared with the neighboring residential neighborhood. 
 
The Boat/RV storage would be operated as a self-service facility with access granted through an automatic gate with 
card reader or code to identify the persons accessing the facility. The proposed hours of operation are consistent 
with City Code: 7:00am ς 7:00pm Monday through Friday and 8:00 am ς 8:00 pm weekends and holidays. Video 
cameras will be installed along the perimeter fencing and a minimum 20-foot landscape buffer will be provided 
between the storage area and the neighboring residential properties as required by Code.  
 
PHASE 2 
As discussed above, Phase 2 of the project involves removing the temporary modular building and replacing with an 
expanded shop office storage building not to exceed 6,000 square feet in size. With this approval, Phase 2, if in 
substantial compliance with this report and the attached conditions of approval would not require additional 
entitlements or review by the City Council and could be approved at the staff level. 
 









Attachment 2 

Location Map 

 

 

 





2 

10. Deviations from City Standards and applicable Code requirements shall be approved
by the City Engineer.  The applicant’s engineer shall request all design exceptions in
writing.

11. Project benchmark shall be based on a City approved USGS benchmark.

12. Improvement plans shall be approved by California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection (“CAL FIRE”) Fire Chief assigned to the City of Colfax.

13. In the event that the City is forced to condemn or acquire off-site property interest in
connection with required off-site improvements, the developer shall fund the cost of
condemnation or acquisition, including but not to be limited to the amounts
necessary to purchase the easement or fee simple interest, document preparation,
and severance or other damages payable to the owners of the land upon which the
improvements are to be located, the actual cost and acquisition and all fees,
including attorney’s fee and/or other expenses necessary to prosecute the
condemnation action, including expert witness and appraisal fees.

14. In the event that the City elects to proceed with acquisition or condemnation
pursuant to Government Code Section 66462.5, the developer shall, within 60 days
of written notice by the City, deposit with the City, as an advance, the full estimated
cost of such acquisition or condemnation.  The developer shall prepare any
easements or deeds necessary for off-site improvements.

15. Parcel maps, improvement plans and other items submitted to the City shall be
delivered in hardcopy formats as well as electronically including drawings in
AutoCAD and in PDF formats.

16. Prior to Improvement Plan approval, Applicant shall provide a letter of permission
from adjacent property owners for any proposed construction that will occur on
adjacent owners’ property such as grading, driveway paving etc.

17. Required Improvement Plan Notes:

a. "Any excess materials shall be considered the property of the contractor
and shall be disposed of away from the job side in accordance with
applicable local, state and federal regulations."

b. "During construction, the Contractor shall be responsible for controlling
noise, odors, dust and debris to minimize impacts on surrounding
properties and roadways.  Contractor shall be responsible that all
construction equipment is equipped with manufacturers approved
muffler’s baffles.  Failure to do so may result in the issuance of an order
to stop work."

c. "In the event that archeological site indicators (chipped chert, obsidian
tools, waste flakes, grinding implements, darkened soil containing bone
fragments and shellfish remains, or ceramics, glass or metal fragments)
are uncovered, the City shall be contacted for an evaluation of the site.
All ground disturbing work shall cease in the vicinity of any discovery until
an archeologist completes an evaluation of significance."





4 
 

23. No grading will be performed during the rainy season, between October 15th and 
April 15th. If improvements will not be completed by October 15, or are scheduled to 
start prior to April 15, a winterization plan must also be prepared in accordance with 
City requirements. One hundred percent (100%) bonding or other security shall be 
provided to assure implementation of the winterization plan. 

24. A California registered Structural or Civil Engineer shall design retaining walls 
exceeding 36” in height. Calculations shall be submitted with the improvement plans 
for approval. 

25. The Geotechnical Engineer shall provide certification to the City that all grading work 
has been placed and compacted in compliance with the improvement plans. 
Certification of each building pad will be submitted to the building official prior to 
issuance of a building permit. 

Storm Drainage: 

26. A detailed hydrology study will be prepared in accordance with the current edition of 
the Placer County Stormwater Management Manual. The proposed project shall not 
increase the rate of storm water runoff leaving the site beyond pre-development 
rates. 

27. Plans and certifications shall demonstrate compliance of all improvements, including 
building pads and finished floor elevations, with the City’s Flood Plain Ordinance, to 
the satisfaction of the Building Official and City Engineer.  Pad elevations shall be 
constructed at a minimum of 1 foot above the 100-year Floodplain as determined by 
the City and certified by the project engineer. 

28. All runoff that leaves the site must meet current Regional Water Quality Control 
Board clean water standards. These may be accomplished with permanent Best 
Management Practices (BMPs), such as clarifiers, infiltration systems, bio-swales, or 
other methods as approved by the City Engineer. Bio-retention and other natural 
elements incorporated into the landscape design for the project will be submitted with 
the improvement plans for approval. The property owner will be responsible for the 
ongoing maintenance of the systems. 

29. Minimum size for storm drain piping will be 12” unless otherwise approved by the 
City Engineer. 

Water Supply: 

30. Provide written evidence of adequate water supply from Placer County Water 
Agency (“PCWA”).  

31. The water system and supply shall be capable of providing the required fire flow as 
determined by a fire protection system engineer or California registered civil engineer 
and subject to the review and approval of the Fire Chief and the City Engineer. 

32. Fire hydrants serving the project shall be located within an approved distance of the 
building, and shall be spaced no more than 300-ft apart along any fire access route. 









Attachment 4 14 of 74





Environmental Checklist 

Attachment 4



















Corporation Yard & Boal/RV Storage Project 
Initial Study / Mitigated Negative Declaration 

8 RCH Group 
August 2018 

Attachment 4









Attachment 4













,. 

Attachment 4













Less Than 

Less 

Issues Impact Impact 

Attachment 4













Attachment 4





















































!ǘǘŀŎƘƳŜƴǘ рō















181115 Psomas Construction Mgmt Roundabout       Page 3 

 

Section 5. Indemnification. 
 

Consultant shall hold harmless and indemnify, including without limitation the cost to 
defend, the City and its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, 
demands, damages, costs or liability that arise out of, or pertain to, or relate to the 
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant and/or its agents in the 
performance of the Services. This indemnity does not apply to liability for damages for 
death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or other loss, arising from the sole 
negligence, willful misconduct or material defects in design by the City or its agents, 
servants employees or independent contractors other than Consultant who are directly 
responsible to the City, or arising from the active negligence of the City officers, agents, 
employees or volunteers  
 

Section 6. Insurance.  
 

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification obligations provided for above, Consultant 
shall take out before beginning performance of the Services and maintain at all times 
during the life of this Agreement the following policies of insurance with insurers 
possessing a Best rating of not less than A.  Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor, 
professional or otherwise, to commence work on any subcontract until all insurance 
required of the Consultant has also been obtained by the subcontractor.  
 

A. Workers' Compensation Coverage. Statutory Workers' Compensation insurance and 
Employer's Liability Insurance to cover its employees. In the alternative, Consultant 
may rely on a self-insurance program to meet its legal requirements as long as the 
program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the California Labor 
Code.  Consultant shall also require all subcontractors, if such are authorized by the 
City, to similarly provide Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the 
Labor Code of the State of California for all of the subcontractor's employees.  All 
Workers' Compensation policies shall be endorsed with the provision that the 
insurance shall not be suspended, voided, or cancelled until thirty (30) days prior 
written notice has been provided to City by the insurer.  The Workers' 
Compensation insurance shall also contain a provision whereby the insurance 
company agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the City and its elected or 
appointed officials, officers, agents, and employees for losses paid under the terms 
of such policy which arise from the Services performed by the insured for the City. 

 

B. General Liability Coverage. General liability insurance, including personal injury and 
property damage insurance for all activities of the Consultant and its 
subcontractors, if such are authorized by the City, arising out of or in connection 
with the Services.  The insurance shall be written on a comprehensive general 
liability form and include a broad form comprehensive general liability 
endorsement.  In the alternative, the City will accept, in satisfaction of these 

ITEM  8A











181115 Psomas Construction Mgmt Roundabout       Page 8 

 

Section 15. Changes and/or Extra Work. 
 

Only the City Council may authorize extra and/or changed Services, modification of the 
time of completion of the Services, or additional compensation for the tasks to be 
performed by Consultant.  Consultant expressly recognizes that other City personnel are 
without authorization to order extra and/or changed Services or to obligate the City to the 
payment of additional compensation.  The failure of Consultant to secure the prior written 
authorization for such extra and/or changed Services shall constitute a waiver of any and 
all right to adjustment in the contract price due to such unauthorized Services, and 
Consultant thereafter shall not be entitled to any compensation whatsoever for the 
performance of such extra or changed Services.  In the event Consultant and City agree that 
extra and/or changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be 
awarded to Consultant for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a 
supplemental agreement providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be 
executed by the Consultant and the necessary City officials before the extra and/or changed 
Services are provided. 
 
Section 16. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 
 

Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws 
requiring licensing and prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, 
color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, national origin or other 
prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for Consultant's failure to comply 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations.  
 
Section 17. Retention of Records. 
 

Consultant and any subconsultants authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep 
and maintain full and complete documentation and accounting records, employees' time 
sheets, and correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Consultant shall make such 
documents available for review and/or audit by City and City's representatives at all 
reasonable times during performance of the Services and for at least four (4) years after 
completion of the Services and/or termination of this Agreement.  
 
Section 18. Alternative Dispute Resolution 
 
A. Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary 

contacts of the parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any 
dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement subject to the following 
provisions.  Any party desiring to meet and confer shall so advise the other party 
pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after provision of that written notice 
by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary contacts for each party shall 

ITEM  8A





181115 Psomas Construction Mgmt Roundabout       Page 10 

 

Section 20. Entire Agreement; Amendment.  
 

This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes the complete and exclusive 
expression of the understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof.  All prior written and oral communications, including 
correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are superseded in total by this 
Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended or extended from time to time only by 
written agreement of the parties hereto. 
 
Section 21. Time of the Essence. 
 

Time is of the essence in the performance of the Services.  The Consultant will perform its 
Services with due and reasonable diligence consistent with sound professional practices 
and shall devote such time to the performance of the Services as may be necessary for their 
timely completion. 
Section 22. Written Notification. 
 

Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, any notice, demand, request, consent, 
approval or communications that either party desires or is required to give to the other 
party shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by first class mail, postage 
prepaid and addressed as follows. Either party may change its address by notifying the 
other party in writing of the change of address.  Notice shall be deemed communicated 
within two business days from the time of mailing if mailed within the State of California as 
provided in this Section.  
 
If to City:  City of Colfax  
   33 S. Main Street  
   Colfax, CA  95713  
 

If to Consultant:  Psomas  
   1075 Creeksie Ridge Dr #200  
   Roseville, CA 95678 
 

Section 23. Execution. 
 

This Agreement may be executed in original counterparts, each of which shall constitute 
one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties when at least one 
original counterpart is signed by both parties hereto. In proving this Agreement, it shall not 
be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart. 
 
 
 
 

ITEM  8A















EXHIBIT 10-H COST PROPOSAL 

ITEM  8A
20 of 25







ITEM  8A











City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

2ÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎ Ο 72-2018 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT 
AGREEMENT WITH BUREAU VERITAS NORTH AMERICA, INC FOR CITY 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR A TERM OF 3-YEARS WITH AN OPTION FOR A 
2-YEAR EXTENSION 

WHEREAS, the City is currently operating City engineering services with insufficient 
resources due to a lack of personnel with appropriate expertise within the existing 
contracted engineering firm; and,  
 

WHEREAS, City staff solicited statements of qualification from engineering 
consultants on September 27, 2018 for City engineering services; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City received 2 statements of qualification on October 25, 2018 and 
determined through a multi-level evaluation process Bureau Veritas North America, Inc 
was the best suited organization to meet the City Engineering; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the scope of the services provided by Bureau Veritas North America, Inc 
includes developing and delivering various programs and projects associated with private 
development projects, capital improvement projects  and regulatory reporting for 
wastewater, streets, drainage, traffic engineering, closed landfill, parks, and public facilities 
for an estimated amount of $180,000 over at 3-year term. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax 
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Contract Agreement in the form attached with 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc for City Engineering services for a term of 3-year with 
an option for a 2-year extension.  
 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 14th day of November, 
2018 by the following vote of the Council: 
 

AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

 ___________________________________ 
       Will Stockwin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM  8B











 

181115 Engineering Services Agreement Page 5 
 

environmental, architectural/engineering, or construction management services, and if 

outside assistance is necessary, assist the City in a qualifications based selection (QBS) 

process.  The designated City Engineer project manager will administer projects through 

completion.  City Engineer will coordinate with other departments during development 

and execution of their specific projects to ensure their needs are met.  City Engineer will 

provide peer review and plan checking as necessary.  City Engineer will handle budgets 

and prepare requests for additional funds if justified. City Engineer will take a summary of 

the project, including final expenditures, to the City Council for final acceptance and 

recordation of the notice of completion.  

 

7. City Engineer will review and approve all improvement plans for development of 

residential, commercial or industrial projects.  City Engineer will assist the City in 

obtaining compliance with engineering standards and conditions of approval.  City 

Engineer will work with City staff, as needed, to update the subdivision ordinance and fee 

schedule as necessary, and assist in development, review and updating of master planning 

documents.  City Engineer will assist the City in establishing and collecting plan check 

and inspection fees and construction security bonds as necessary.  

 

8. Upon request by the City, City Engineer will update the City's Design and Construction 

Standards.  City Engineer will utilize other agency standards plus City staff discussions to 

determine essential revisions to the standard plans.  Recently completed updates to 

standard plans from other Northern California public agencies may be used in the City of 

Colfax along with any City-specific revisions, resulting in timely, cost-effective updates.  

 

9. The City may periodically need the services of a licensed land surveyor and survey crew.  

City Engineer will contact local surveying firms to determine their availability to provide 

on-call surveying support.  In addition, City Engineer will work with a qualified 

land-surveying firm on large design and construction projects.  

 

10. Upon request by the City, City Engineer will provide resident engineering and/or 

inspection services for those projects for which City Engineer has the qualifying 

engineering experience and staff resources.  These services are subject to mutual 

agreement between the City and City Engineer and the availability of City Engineer staff 

resources. The City reserves the right to contract separately for these services.  

  

ITEM  8B







 

181115 Engineering Services Agreement Page 8 
 

CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

1. Independent Contractor.  At all times during the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall 

be an independent contractor and shall not be an employee of City.  City shall have the 

right to control Consultant only insofar as the results of Consultant's services rendered 

pursuant to this Agreement; however, City shall not have the right to control the means by 

which consultant accomplishes services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.  

 

2. Licenses, Permits, etc.  Consultant represents to City that it has all licenses, permits, 

qualifications and approval of whatsoever nature that are legally required for Consultant to 

practice its profession.  Consultant represents and warrants to City that Consultant shall, at 

its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of this 

Agreement any licenses permits and approval which are legally required for Consultant to 

practice its profession at the time the services are performed.  

 

3. Time.  Consultant shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to this 

Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for satisfactory performance of Consultant's 

obligations pursuant to this Agreement.  Neither party shall be considered in default of 

this Agreement to the extent performance is prevented or delayed by a cause, present or 

future, which is beyond the reasonable control of the party.  

 

4. Indemnification.  Consultant shall hold harmless and indemnify, including without 

limitation the cost and duty to defend, the City and its officers, agents and employees from 

and against any and all claims, demands, damages, costs or liability that arise out of, or 

pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant and/or 

its agents in the performance of the Services. This indemnity does not apply to liability for 

damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or other loss, arising from 

the sole negligence, willful misconduct or material defects in design by the City or its agents, 

servants employees or independent contractors other than Consultant who are directly 

responsible to the City, or arising from the active negligence of the City officers, agents, 

employees or volunteers.  

 

It is understood that the duty of CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes 

the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.  

 

5. Insurance.  

 

(1) General Liability. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full 

force and affect a general liability insurance policy in an amount not less than 

$1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage.  

 

(2) Automobile Liability. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in 

ITEM  8B





 

181115 Engineering Services Agreement Page 10 
 

Consultant to perform services pursuant to this Agreement, Consultant shall remove any 

such person immediately upon receiving notice from City of the desire of City for the 

removal of such person or persons.  

 

10. Standard of Performance.  Consultant shall perform all services required pursuant to this 

Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a competent 

practitioner of the profession in which consultant is engaged in the geographical area in 

which Consultant practices its profession.  All work products of whatsoever nature which 

Consultant delivers to City pursuant to this Agreement shall be prepared in a professional 

manner and conform to the standards or quality normally observed by a person practicing 

in Consultant's profession.  

 

11. City Representatives.  The City Manager or designee is the representative of the City and 

will administer this Agreement for the City.  

 

12. Termination.  This Agreement may be canceled upon thirty (30) days written notification 

by either party without cause.  Consultant shall be entitled to receive full payment for all 

services performed and all costs incurred to the date of termination of the contract.  

Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation for work performed after the date of 

termination of the contract.  All completed and uncompleted products up to the date of 

termination of the contract shall become the property of the City.  

 

13. Non-Discrimination.  Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 

laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the Services, including without 

limitation laws requiring licensing and prohibiting discrimination in employment because of 

race, creed, color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, national origin or 

other prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for Consultant’s failure to 

comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations  

 

14. Ownership of Information.  It is mutually agreed that all materials prepared by the 

Consultant under this Contract shall become the property of the City, and the Consultant 

shall have no property right therein whatsoever.  Immediately upon termination, the City 

shall be entitled to, and the Consultant shall deliver to the City, all data, drawings, 

specifications, reports, estimates, summaries and other such materials  as may have been 

prepared or accumulated to date by the Consultant in performing this Contract which is not 

Consultant's privileged information, as defined by law, or Consultant's personnel 

information  

 

This agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for Consultant to copy, use, 

modify, reuse, or sublicense any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property 

embodied in plans, specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or 

works of authorship fixed in any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited 

to, physical drawings or data magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer portable 

storage device, which are prepared or caused to be prepared by Consultant pursuant to this 

Agreement.  Consultant shall not be limited in any way in its use of such documents and 

data at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this 

ITEM  8B

















mailto:wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov
mailto:wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov


















8

City of Roseville
BVNA was selected to provide in-house plan review for public 
works and engineering projects, as well as civil reviews. We 
currently provide the City with support from licensed professional 
engineers to review new development and infrastructure projects. 
Since 2011, we have performed building and engineering plan 
review for over 850 projects. In addition to our public works staff, 
BVNA provides outside plan review services for building projects 
such as master plans, commercial, and industrial projects. 

Client: City of Roseville

Services: 
Building and Engineering Plan 
Review and Inspection Services

Timeframe: 2011 - Present

Reference: 
Hgk K_leglm* @sgjbgle Mdĝag_j
311 Vernon Street
Roseville, CA 95678
(916) 774-5332
buildingdivision@roseville.ca.us

Roseville Westýeld Galleria Roseville Westýeld Galleria

City of Colfax 

References

REFERENCES

30 of 45
































	00A 181114 Agenda
	04A 181010 Minutes
	04B  Cash Summary September 2018
	181114 SR Staff Report Cash Summary Sep 2018
	Cash Summary Data September 2018

	04C Quarterly investment ending September
	Quarterly Investment Report QE 09.30.18
	quarterly investment data

	04D Rising Sun Caltrans agreement
	181114 SR Rising Sun Program Supplement Agreement Nov 14 2018
	Resolution 62-2018 Rising Sun Finance Agreement
	03-5187F15 CalTrans DOT Master Agreement 12Mar2018
	5187(011) PSA

	04E LTF and STA Funds
	Staff Report Nov 2018
	Resolution 63-2018 Transit funds
	LTF STA Data

	04F ADA NOC
	181114 SR South Main ADA Project NOC
	Resolution 64-2018 2018 ADA Improvements Project NOC
	181114 2018 ADA Improvements NOC

	04G Pond 1 NOC
	181114 SR Pond 1 Levee Project NOC
	Resolution 65-2018 Pond 1 Levee NOC
	181114 Pond 1 NOC

	04H Shade Covers for Bleachers
	2018 Staff Report Shade Structures
	Resolution 65-2018 Ball Park Shade Structure
	Example image
	Ball Park Bleach Shade Structures - Quotes

	04I Fire Grant Acceptance
	SR Fire Equipment Grant Acceptance
	Resolution 66-2018 Fire Grant Acceptance
	Award Letter 7FG18019
	Agreement 7FG18019

	04J Roundabout ROW and Dedication
	Staff Report - Acceptance Maidu Village ROW
	Resolution 67-2018
	Attachment 2 - RW Dedication Exhibit
	Attachment 3 & 4 - Right of Way Dedication Plat and Legal
	Attachment 5 - Maidu Village Colfax Deposit Agreement Roundabout
	Attachment 6 - Certificate of Acceptance Maidu ROW

	05A Maidu Village Public Hearing
	01 181114 SR Maidu Village
	02 Resolution 68 Maidu Village VTPM DR
	03 Attach 2 - COA -11-14-18
	04 Attach 3 - IS Neg Dec
	05 Attach 4 - 181022dh_Enacting Ordinance Cover
	06 181022ch_Enacting Ordinance
	07 Attach 6a- Site Plan
	08 Attach 6b Tentative Map
	09 Attach 6c - Preliminary Grading Drainage Utility Plan
	10 Attach 6d - Detail Sheet
	11 Attach 6e - Landscape Plan
	12 Attach 6f ARCO Plans
	13 Resolution 69-2018 ARCO DR

	05B Mitigation Impact Fee Public Hearing
	Staff Report - 2018 Mitigation Impact Fee
	Resolution 70-2018 Mitigation Fees
	Annual AB1600 Report 2018

	05C PH for Whitcomb
	181114 SR Whitcomb Ave
	Resolution 71-2018 Whitcomb Ave Site Plan
	Attach 2 Location Map
	Attach 3 - COA 11-14-18
	Attach 4 - Initial Study Neg Dec
	Attach 5a Preliminary Site Plan
	Attach 5b Preliminary Grading Plan
	Attach 5c Mod Building

	08A Psomas CM Roundabout
	Staff Report - Award of Contract Psomas
	Resolution 72-2018 Psomas CM Roundabout
	Attachment 2 - Contract
	Attachment 3 - Psomas Proposal
	Attachment 4 - Revised Cost Proposal

	08B Civil Engineer BV
	City Engineer Staff Report 11.14.2018
	Resolution 72-2018 City Engineer BV
	City Engineering Services Agreement (Final) 11.14.2018
	RFQ for City Engineer Final-2018
	City of Colfax_BVNA_Submittal_City Engineering Services SOQ
	Bureau Veritas - City of Colfax - City Engineering Services
	Gandler, Scott Phillip




